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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 10:33 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: All New Minerals, Large Specimens, Classics, Great Quality

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.  
This is the email notification you requested. 
 
HIGHLIGHTS OF POSTED ITEMS THIS WEEK: 
 
- Beryl var. Emerald in Calcite from Muzo Mine, Colombia 
- LARGE Aquamarine (color-zoned floater crystal) from Brazil 
- Ilmenite from Faraday Mine Property, near Bentley Lake, Canada 
- Pectolite from Jeffrey Mine, Canada 
- Chalcocite, Carrollite, Quartz, Calcite from Kamoto Mine, Dem. Rep. Congo 
- Grossular-Andradite Garnet from near Diakon, Mali 
- Aquamarine in Quartz from McAllister Prospect, Maine 
- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline in Quartz from Brazil 
- Beryl var. Emerald from Polveros Mine, Colombia 
- Galena with Quartz from Nikolaevskiy Mine, Dalnegorsk, Russia 
- Quartz var. Faden-Habit Quartz from Dera Ismail Khan District, Pakistan 
- Ramsdellite from Mistake Mine, 9 km north of Wickenburg, Arizona 
- Silver (naturally crystallized native silver) from Cobalt District, Canada 
- Aegirine twinned crystals from Mount Malosa, Malawi 
- Heulandite with Celadonite inclusions from Aurangabad, India 
- Epidote from near Diakon, Mali 
- Fluorite from Wölsendorf, Oberfalz, Germany 
- Magnetite (12 crystals) from Yinnietharra Station, Australia 
- Allanite in pegmatite from Mount Eve, Warwick, New York 
- Elbaite Tourmaline from Stak Nala, Skardu Road, Pakistan 
- Magnetite from Iron Mining District north of Port Henry, New York 
- Diopside with Actinolite from Amity, New York 
- Allanite in pegmatite from Mount Eve, Warwick, New York 
- Spessartine Garnet from Betts Manganese Mine, Massachusetts 
  
 
  

 The newly posted items are online at: 
New Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
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Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 
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privacy, 
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See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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